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Grant, Peter .

From: ~° Hanus, Andrew

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 12:18 PM
To: Grant, Peter

Subject: SB 83 Amendment Urgent
Importance: High

Hi Peter,

Could you please draft the following amendment to SB 83? The Senator would like it ASAP — we are having a
hearing today and we greatly appreciate it if you could get this to us by 1:15 today. Thank you very much.

¥

A -
/ /
Page 3, line 7: after “public utility” insert “or corporation as specified in 32.02 (3) — (10) and (11m) - (13).”
. VL (‘MJ\
Page 5: delete lines 23 and 24
Page 6: delete lines 1 through 6
[we want to eliminate from the bill sections 6, 7 and 8]

Thank you,

Andrew Hanus
Senator Lazich's Office
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State of Wisconsin %

2011 - 2012 LEGISLATURE

LRBa0738/1
PG:kjf:ph
SENATE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2011 SENATE BILL 83
May 9, 2011 - Offered by Senators WANGGAARD and LAZICH.
1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 3, line 7: delete the material beginning with “, as” and ending with
3 “32.02” and substitute “or other entity specified in s. 32.02 (3) to (10), (11m), (12), or
4 (13)”.
5 2. Page 5, line 23: delete lines 23 and 24.
6 3. Page 6, line 1: delete lines 1 to 6.

7 (END)
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LRBa0738/1

SENATE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2011 SENATE BILL 83

May 9, 2011 - Offered by Senator LAZICH.

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 3, line 7: delete the material beginning with “, as” and ending with
3 “32.02” and substitute “or other entity specified in s. 32.02 (3) to (10), (11m), (12), or
4 (13)".

5 2. Page 5, line 23: delete lines 23 and 24.

6 3. Page 6, line 1: delete lines 1 to 6.

7 (END)




Barman, Mike

From: .
Sent:
To:

Attachments:

11a07381.pdf (26
KB)

Barman, Mike

Tuesday, May 10, 2011 12:15 PM
Martin, Dick

Corrected Copy

11a0738/1




